# A MORE SPIRITUAL LIFE



# **Terms and Conditions**

### **LEGAL NOTICE**

The Publisher has strived to be as accurate and complete as possible in the creation of this report, notwithstanding the fact that he does not warrant or represent at any time that the contents within are accurate due to the rapidly changing nature of the Internet.

While all attempts have been made to verify information provided in this publication, the Publisher assumes no responsibility for errors, omissions, or contrary interpretation of the subject matter herein. Any perceived slights of specific persons, peoples, or organizations are unintentional.

In practical advice books, like anything else in life, there are no guarantees of income made. Readers are cautioned to reply on their own judgment about their individual circumstances to act accordingly.

This book is not intended for use as a source of legal, business, accounting or financial advice. All readers are advised to seek services of competent professionals in legal, business, accounting and finance fields.

You are encouraged to print this book for easy reading.

# **Table of Contents**

### Chapter 1:

The Basics on Spirituality

### Chapter 2:

Identify Where Your Spirituality Has Issues

### Chapter 3:

**Understand Oneness** 

### Chapter 4:

Calming Your Mind

### **Chapter 5:**

Using Mantras

### **Chapter 6:**

Using Yoga

### Chapter 7:

The Benefits of Spirituality

### **Chapter 8:**

Staying Motivated for Spirituality

# Chapter 9:

Staying on Track

### Chapter 10:

Making Resolutions for Spirituality

# Chapter 1:

# The Basics on Spirituality

# **Synopsis**

What is spirituality? How do people discover their spirituality? If you don't know the real answer to these questions, you need a complete reference to expand your knowledge. This is the reason why you have to read this guide.

# Spirituality Defined

Spirituality has various meanings. Some books defined it as a journey of self-improvement and self discovery. Others also define spirituality as the opposite of religion. For better understanding about spirituality, here are some of its definitions:

- The concept of a process of learning not only who you want to be, but also who you are.
- It is the connection to you and to other people. Spirituality is personal and rooted in the connection with the people around you.
- Refers to purpose, meaning and direction. It helps in reaching conclusions, embraces the idea of moving forward and searching in the direction or meaning for your life.
- The dispute of achieving beyond your limits. It maintains an open mind, trying to accept the beliefs of other people and questioning current viewpoints.

Through understanding the real definition of spirituality, you can easily say how important it is. The main question is, how you can develop your spirituality. Improving your spiritual aspects is not as hard as you think. If you are not aware on how to develop it, you don't have to worry about. Just continue reading and start learning.

### **Developing Your Spirituality for Better Life**

Spirituality provides various benefits to your life, both physically and emotionally. This is the reason why you have to develop your spiritual aspects. Through this, you can easily know your purpose, figure out what you really love and a lot more.

According to experts, positive beliefs can help in improving your health. If you develop your spiritual life, you have a chance to understand your exact needs and the needs of other people. For your guide, here are some ways on how to develop your spirituality:

- 1. Community Service This can help in expanding your understanding of what you really want, what other's want and how other people differ from you.
- 2. Make a Journal Writing events and special moments can help in reflecting your personal life. It also helps you in determining how you have grown and improved.
- 3. Yoga Allows you to make a peace within you and set up your mind for inspiration
- 4. Pray Praying is one of the powerful ways that can help in connecting and at-peace.

Through considering the above tips, you don't have to worry on how to develop your spiritual aspects. You can easily understand everything that you want to know. You just need to use a perfect guide to learn what spirituality is and how it helps you.

# Chapter 2:

# Identify Where Your Spirituality Has Issues

# **Synopsis**

Can you use your spirituality to escape from your problems in life? Yes! It is possible. If you have problems in life, it doesn't mean that your life is meaningless. Remember that there is always a solution for every problem. You just need to search for it and learn to move forward.

# Where Are You Having Issues

To recognize your spirituality, ask yourself if you can relate to any of the following scenarios:

- ✓ Don't want paying attention to the real-world matters It means that you prefer to be working on your personal or spiritual development.
- ✓ You prefer to mingle with people who are very spiritual Like others, you don't want having friends who don't share their world view.
- ✓ Prefer to have a meditating for several hours
- ✓ Spend more time on how to create your vision and find it hard to accept the things here on Earth.
- ✓ You are an intuitive and grasp negative stuff

If you can relate to these situations or statements, it means that you are out of balance with your spirituality. To solve your problem, you need to make a right move. You have to start improving your spiritual aspects. How can you do this?

### **Steps-by-Steps on How to Grow Your Spirituality**

To improve your spirituality, you have to follow several steps. Like others, you are probably not aware on about these multiple steps. For your guide, here they are:

Step 1: Embrace Your Talents – It means that you have to improve your special gifts and intelligence. Your talents can lead you toward your unique

paths. Just follow your passion and you can easily discover where you fit in this world.

Step 2: Learn to Solve Your Problems – If you have problems in life, you have to be strong. Though problems in life affect you emotionally and mentally, it doesn't mean that you will easily give up. You also need to learn to ignore your future problems.

Step 3: Be Responsible – If you commit mistakes, don't blame it to other people. Always be honest about the things you have done or said. You also need to concentrate on how to solve your problems than expecting changes from other people around you.

Step 3: Accept Reality – This is all about love and happiness. If you love someone, you have to accept the fact that you have to say goodbye. Not all relationships last forever. To give compassion and love to the person is the most conscientious thing you can do.

Step 4: Accept Change - Accepting changes is not as easy as you think. However, you can do it in a gradual way. You just need to practice yourself that a certain thing or person is no longer existing or already changed.

Step 5: Accept Delays - Frustration and impatience will never help you in any situation. To combat this feeling, you have to learn on how to jump into a new field. You have to know when to wait and when to move forward.

Aside from the above mentioned, another thing that you can do is to learn on how to love yourself. Your body will help you in growing your spiritual aspects. To do this, you need to pamper your body, exercise, fight your illnesses and practice a healthy lifestyle. In addition, you also need to learn to understand that human body always expires. In case you lose someone you love, you need to be strong and face the reality.

# **Chapter 3:**

### **Understand Oneness**

# **Synopsis**

Everything that exists on Earth is connected to each other. The connection is oneness and wholeness. Most people understand oneness as complete or whole made of two or more parts. It means that there is one God.

It is true that it is hard for a man to understand that life could be oneness. And, it is nothing to separate from it, including God. The reason behind this concept is that man believes and convinced by his viewpoints that everything is separate from Him.

# **Oneness Defined**

Oneness is quite hard to understand because humans were so engrossed in a world of things. People can stimulate oneness through the part of themselves that knows the silence where there are no things and no names. With this, people can begin to feel their connection to the earth, to everyone and to the universe.

Oneness is the concept that all things and phenomena are connected. All of these apparent separations are illusion and they are more than just a philosophy. The concept of oneness is not a theory or a personal opinion. It is an entry to understanding reality. This idea maintains that all things, regardless of form, state, energy, duration, density, etc, are one boundless being.

### **Learning How to Embrace Oneness**

Embracing oneness is not too fast and easy. The glory of God is within every person. In case you feel separation, it is the separation from yourself that you feel. To embrace oneness, you have to love yourself first. You also need to recognize your worth.

If you love yourself, you will love every man and every creature on Earth. You will love without any objection. If you did, then, you will love oneness.

# **Chapter 4:**

# **Calming Your Mind**

# **Synopsis**

Trying to keep up your busy schedule can be very stressful. Once you find yourself in a very stressful situation, you will notice how your mind reacts. You be more hyperactive and can't easily focus on the things that you need to do.

If you want to have a peaceful mind, you need to learn on how to be calmed. Fortunately, there are several ways on how to calm your mind. If you don't know these multiple ways, this is your chance to explore and make a great change.

# Effective Ways on How to Calm Your Mind

Calming your mind can be done in various ways. Depending on your choice, you can follow one or more strategies in solving your problem.

Here are some guides you need to consider:

- Deep Breathing Exercises If you have a hectic schedule, your mind tends to become tried after a long day. If you are stressed, your mind can't easily think intelligently and creatively. You will also be anxious and your mind keeps on thinking negative things. To solve this issue, you have to practice deep breathing exercises. These strategies help you in getting more oxygen that enters into your bloodstream. As a result, this can help in promoting oxygen and blood circulation to the brain.
- Take a Warm Shower To fight stress, you have to calm your mind through taking a warm shower. Just mix water with a spoonful of baking soda and salt. These substances can help in taking away bad toxins in your body. Through this, you will feel more rejuvenated and energized.
- Listen to Your Favorite Music This can makes your body and mind feels at ease. Depending on your preferences, you can play ballads, classical or modern songs. There are also some people who feel at

ease of they are playing heavy metal or rock music. Whatever types of genre you want, it is essential that music can soothe your mind and mood.

 Visit Massage Center – To calm your mind, you can go to spa or massage center. Simply have a full body massage. This can help in promoting blood circulation and oxygenation. Depending on your preferred center, the massage treatment may last within one or two hours.

Aside from the above mentioned, you can also practice meditation. Other ways to calm your mind include volunteering community services, playing with pets or children, using your mind for joyous pursuits and a lot more.

Since you have lots of options to choose from, you don't have to worry on how to calm your mind.

Simply follow the above tips and you will feel better than before. Though you have a stressful day, you can easily make your mind and body active.

# Chapter 5:

### **Using Mantras**

# **Synopsis**

Most people ask, what is mantra? This is a phrase or word repeated over and over again during regular meditation. Originating in Buddhism and Hinduism, mantras hold mysterious properties. These can help in promoting the healthy shift from body to above throughout the meditation.

Mantras can also be used to help in balancing the day. They are also perfect for boosting power or change your daily habit. One of the main benefits of mantras is its healing property.

Through connecting to the mantras, you can easily reprogram the diseased and affected area. They can also help in influencing the body-mind connection. Through this, it is easy for you to replace unwanted sensation with positivity and love.

# Tips on How to Use Mantras

Since most people are busy, they often neglected to meditate. To meditate, you don't have to spend more time. Fifteen minutes will do, provided if you do it accurately. Through the use of mantras, you can easily meditate.

If you are new to mantras, this is your chance to understand how to use them. Simply take the following tips as your reference:

- Memorize your Mantra Depending on your choice, you can use a
  traditional mantra such as the Buddhist "Om Manu Padme Hum".
  You are also free to use phrase that is personal and will help in
  boosting your confidence and mood. With these mantras, you can
  meditate well and expect positive results.
- Search for the Best Place To use your mantras, you have to find the right place. However, it doesn't mean that you have to travel for several hours. You can pick a spot within your community or local area. As advised, choose the silent place for ultimate meditation experience. You can also use meditate every morning or late in the evening.
- Sit Comfortably To start your meditation using mantras, sit properly. Then, close your eyes. You also need to stop chanting in the last minutes of your meditation. This can help in absorbing the mantras you have been repeating. For the best results, use your mantras regularly. This can help in alleviating stress and bring clarity and peace to your mind.

The power of mantras comes from letting go out-worldly connection and driving your attention to dive into the deeper realms of consciousness.

Therefore, you have to focus on the mantra to have a peace of mind.

### **Top 5 Mantras You Can Use**

Depending on your choice, you can personalize your mantras for meditation. Like others, you can also use the following mantras as your guide:

- 1. I am present now
- 2. I am free from sadness
- 3. Love is my experience
- 4. I love myself
- 5. I am stress-free, contented and feel loved

Apart from these mantras, you can also make your own mantras. For more guides, you can check other people who keep on meditating. Simply ask them what is the most effective mantras that fit for themselves. Then, if you think that their mantras can help you a lot, you can use them too.

# **Chapter 6:**

# Using Yoga

# **Synopsis**

Yoga is a body and mind practice with historical origins in ancient Indian philosophy. Similar with other meditative movement practices, yoga involves physical postures, meditation, breathing techniques and relaxation.

# Yoga Defined

The term "yoga" refers to a Sanskrit word. It is defined as joining or union. This term has caused a great confusion among health conscious individuals. Yoga combines a range of purely spiritual and purely physical disciplines. When you talk about yoga, the word "asana" will be never left behind.

Asana is known as one of the eight variety of yoga. It focuses more on mental and spiritual well-being. At present, modern yoga practitioners claimed that yoga and asana are the same. The two terms have the same concept of meditation and relaxation.

Yoga meditation brings calmness, better health, tranquility of the mind, better relationships and better life. It also helps in improving personal insights, philosophical ideas, true essence of wellness and spiritual insights. If you want to get the full benefits of yoga, you have to know how to practice it.

# **How to Practice Yoga?**

Practicing yoga is not a complicated task. You just need to know its exact procedures and tips. To guide on how to practice yoga, take the following tips as your guide:

• Find a Comfortable Place for Your Yoga Practice – Depending on your choice, you can practice yoga at home or other places. Just make sure that you find a place where there is a quiet and peaceful environment.

- Get Your Yoga Accessories Before practicing yoga, you have to prepare a non-slip yoga map. Depending on your budget, you can purchase organic mat. In buying these accessories, don't forget to check their quality. Since you have to use these accessories regularly, you need to pick the best one in the market.
- Keep Safe and Prevent Injury While practicing yoga, you have to
  watch your boundaries. If you feel any painful sensations, don't force
  yourself. For the best practices, you can ask assistance from experts.
  This is often observed if you don't have any about the exact
  procedures of yoga meditation.
- Choose the Best Yoga Routine If you want to have a perfect yoga meditation, you can join to any yoga class or program. You can also use any guide and try to apply it at home. If you want to practice yoga at home, always ensure that you consider the instructions of your guide.
- Enjoy Practicing To improve your health and spiritual aspects, you have to enjoy what you are doing. Though you want to get the best results, you don't have to overdo it. After doing the training, take time to relax.

As you can see, practicing yoga is too fast and easy. If you practice to meditate regularly, expect that you can easily build your mind, body and spiritual consciousness.

# Factors to Consider in Choosing the Best Yoga Program or Teacher

Do you want to practice yoga? Then, you have to know how to find the best yoga program or teacher. You can do this through considering the following factors:

- Certification This is one of the essential factors you need to check.
   Your preferred yoga program or teacher must have a certification.
   Through this, you can easily determine that they are effective and reliable to depend on.
- Style of Yoga Not all yoga programs are the same. Some yoga classes involved special training while others do not. To look for the best yoga for meditation, don't forget to ask the authorized staff and ask on how they work.
- Experience The best yoga teacher has a wide knowledge and experience in the field. Therefore, make sure that you check their background before dealing with them. As advised, take time to compare one yoga program to another.

To ensure that you will do the routine constantly, start making a journal. Then, don't make any excuses. Follow your routine to get the best results you want.

# Chapter 7:

# The Benefits of Spirituality

# **Synopsis**

Why do people need to improve their spiritual aspects? What benefits they can get out of it? If you don't know the reasons why, then, you have to conduct a research. Spirituality is the path and method of self change, action and improvement that leads to awakening.

At present, most people consider themselves more spiritual than religious. But, these spiritualists have their own definition of what spirituality means to them. This is why the spiritual path differs among others.

In addition, spirituality has multiple benefits. This is the reason why people prefer to develop their spiritual aspects.

# Spirituality offers . . .

- ✓ Clarity in the middle of your overflowing and demanding days. If you keep on practicing spiritual activities, you can easily wipe the fog from the lens of your mind. In addition, spirituality also cultivates the attention required to finish your tasks.
- ✓ Lifts your mood and creates a sense of calmness. It means that no matter what unpredicted stuff is thrown at you, your sense of calm is not easily thrown off.
- ✓ Perceive your life on a macro level. Therefore, you will rely on practice as your tool for stepping back and getting threaten to take you down.
- ✓ Draws you into the unfussiness of the moment. It means that spirituality keep you from getting lost in the past and prepares you for the future.
- ✓ Connects you to your true spirit. Spirituality also makes you stronger and feels more refreshed and rejuvenated than before.

According to experts, spiritual people are gracious and compassionate. They are also self-actualized and flourish. In addition, people who value spirituality takes the time to reflect on their daily activities. They also build lasting memories of their experiences.

# Other Essential Benefits of Spirituality

Spirituality leads to focus in life. Practices like meditation are one way of developing your focus. It means that you will become more conscious of what you should be doing in your life.

This can also help you in setting goals for yourself and shape a path that you can follow to reach your success. In addition, spirituality keeps you away from your bad or unhealthy habits. It can help you through distinguishing right from wrong. Spirituality also allows you to alleviate your stress.

Since there are various benefits of spirituality, you always wanted to develop your spiritual aspects. Instead of worrying about this issue, this is your chance to start meditating.

Whether you want to use yoga, mantras or other meditation strategies, expect that you will get what you really want.

# **Chapter 8:**

# Staying Motivated for Spirituality

# **Synopsis**

Motivation means that you are animated by your spirit. People who are motivated act with integrity and they are true to themselves. Motivation is a natural part of a person. If you are not motivated, it is because you are not allowing your creative and spiritual side.

### **Motivation Defined**

Motivation defines into several ways. Here are some of its meanings you shouldn't miss to grasp or understand:

- ✓ Provides with a reason to act
- ✓ The reason one has for behaving or acting in a certain way
- ✓ Process that guides, initiates and keeps goal-oriented behaviors

To stay motivated, you have to discipline yourself. You also need to know what you need to do to ensure that you are on the right path.

If you want to stay motivated for spirituality, you can do the following tips:

- Dream High Like others, you can start dreaming big dreams. If you
  did, your level of self-esteem and confidence will tend to increase.
  You will also feel more powerful and have the ability to deal with your
  daily undertakings.
- Establish a Vision for Your Life The term "motive" defines as the reason to act. This is the rational or cognitive side of motivation. If you have a vision in life, you will be forced to do everything to achieve it. Your vision can be in any aspect like spiritual, physical, metal and financial.
- Rejuvenate Your Vision It is undeniable that motivation doesn't last. Therefore, you have to renew it. To do this, you need to remind yourself of your vision every day. You also need to maintain your vision and mental picture of an ideal life.

- Increase Your Passion Emotion is considered as the most powerful force. When it comes to emotion, passion is the strongest one. To fuel your passion, you have to set yourself on a course to ensure that you will fulfill your vision. You also need to do whatever you can to increase your emotion and use it to reach your goals.
- Think Positively To avoid stress and develop your spiritual aspect, you need to think positively. You also need to fill your mind with good ideas from great minds. Depending on your choice, you can get more hints through reading books, guides and a lot more.
- Enjoy and Take Time to Rest To stay motivated, you have to ensure that you are doing what you really want. You also don't need to force yourself to do certain things. Make sure that you take time to rest.

Most people claim that staying to be motivated is quite tough. Life may be filled with series of disappointments and failures. But, though you are suffering from any extreme problem, you can get away from it. You just need to know how to do it.

If you are motivated, you will get what you want to achieve. So, make a right move and see how it helps you in chasing your vision, both personal and spiritual aspects.

# **Chapter 9:**

Staying on Track

# **Synopsis**

Do you have a big dream in life? Then, you are probably trying to do everything you can to achieve it. Whether it is for physical, spiritual or others, you can easily get what you want. How can you reach your vision? The answer is very simple. You just need to stay on track.

# Stay On Track

To stay on track with your goals, you have to follow several steps. Here are they:

- Focus on Fewer Goals Every goal takes effort. Therefore, handling more than two goals at a time is not advised. You have to start on fewer goals and proceed to the next one. If you have lots of goals, you have to know your priorities.
- Plan Ahead The main reason why goals get disrupted is because people fail to plan ahead. Planning is too fast and easy. If you find it hard, get your journal. Then, write down what you want and start listing on how to achieve your goals.
- Ste Milestones If you want to develop your spiritual aspect, you have to start planning to on how to meditate. Since there are several ways on how meditate, it is also best to know their exact procedures and methods.
- Build Good Habits Through developing your good habits, it is easy for you to make progress. Say for instance, if you can control yourself and inspire to meditate every day, you will get its positive results.
- Track Your Progress Through this, you can easily know if there you are improving or not. To do this, just get your journal and start tracking. You can also write a list of key achievements every month.
- Get Encouragement To stay on track, you need supportive friends and families. Using them as your inspiration, you will strive to achieve your vision.

In addition, you can stay on track if you reassess your goals every two weeks. In case you commit mistakes, don't lose hope. Instead, go and chase your dreams. Then, you will soon realize that you are on the right track. To stay on track, you don't have to pressure yourself. You can do it naturally, especially when you enjoy your every day activity.

### **Top Five Things to Open Your Heart Spiritually**

- 1. Pause and Get Centered Whatever you do, stop at least five to ten minutes. Then, close your eyes, breathe deeply and ask for willingness, guidance, strength and grace.
- 2. Listen to Other People If you find yourself losing concentration, stop and learn to refocus. You also don't miss out on receiving essential insights from other people.
- 3. Stay Positive Challenge yourself to smile and greet as many people as you can. This is an excellent way of attracting positive energy.
- 4. Reach Out to Others Take time to communicate with parent, child, elderly or others. Then, recognize their qualities that you want to foster in yourself.
- 5. Write About It Keeping a journal is a way for creating insight. It is also a way of changing your perspective and planning action items. Through this, you can move through painful experiences towards a path of spiritual growth and healing.

With these tips, you can easily stay on track. As a result, you can achieve your personal or spiritual visions in life.

# Chapter 10:

## Making Resolutions for Spirituality

If you want to make some resolutions for spirituality, you have to know how to do it. Like others, you don't have to create resolutions that are hard to follow. Make sure that your resolutions are easy to achieve.

### Tips on How to Write Resolutions for Spirituality

Writing a resolution for spirituality doesn't require more time and effort. You just need to know what you really want to change. Then, start listing it in your journal. Depending on your choice, you can ask help from experts. You can also use your previous experiences to plan the best resolutions for spirituality.

If you don't know how to write a resolution, you can also use the different guides like books or spiritual eBooks. Whatever you want to use, make sure that you are writing a SMART goal. It means that your resolutions must be specific, measurable, attainable, realistic and time-bound.

### **Top Resolutions for Spirituality You Can Follow**

There are several ways on how to improve your spiritual aspects. For your guide, here are they:

1. Improve Your Prayer Life - Most people don't take enough time for praying. Some of them also neglected to visit their local church. To

- improve your prayer life, you have to start giving at least five minutes every morning. Then, add another minute every day until you realized that you are doing it naturally.
- 2. Read Your Bible—To improve your spiritual aspect, you have to know what the Bible says. You can do this through reading at least a few pages during your free time. Depending on your choice, you can read bible alone or along with your family.
- 3. Help Other People God calls on everyone throughout the Bible. To apply what you have read and learned, you need to help others. Most churches have outreach activities. You can participate on these activities, especially during your vacant time.
- 4. Get Involved in Church –One of the best resolutions for spirituality is through getting involved in church. Depending on your choice, you can attend their activities or meeting at least once a week.
- 5. Use a Devotional Understanding the context of Bible keeps your head in God's word. But, you can also use devotional to help you in getting its concepts. Then, apply them to your everyday life.

To ensure that you will follow these resolutions, you have to make a journal. Your journal serves as your guide in your daily activity. This can also be used as your reminder to ensure that you are following your resolutions. As advised, it is best to make a resolution with your buddies.

If you have friends with the same goals, you can easily monitor your everyday activity. Your buddy will also encourage you to pursue your resolution. With your resolutions for spirituality, you don't have to worry on how to improve your spiritual aspects.

At times, following your resolutions for spirituality is quite tough. This is the reason why you have to be stay motivated. If you keep on reminding yourself about your goals, you can easily reach your visions in life.

As observed, learning about the concept of spirituality is not too tough. You just need to use a perfect guide to enlighten your mind. With this guide, you don't have to browse various references. You will learn everything you want and be conscious with your actions.

Are you excited to develop your spiritual aspect? Then, make a right move now! Whether you are young or old, you still have a chance to improve your spirituality. As a result, you can make your life even more joyful and effective.

The decision relies on your hands. If you really want to develop your spiritual aspects, you will follow the above tips. You will also don't ignore the power of praying and spiritual resolutions.